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Revisions / Updates  
The following packages have some changes, as updated on ‘Statewide Project list’. Solicitation documents have 
been updated accordingly.  
 Added:  None  
 Removed:  None 
 Revised:  The original internet posting for SW01 indicated work for one of the project IDs was located in 

Milwaukee County.  This error has been corrected to indicate Rock County. 
 
Question(s) and Answer(s) 
Some questions are not published to eliminate redundancies, and some are deemed unwarranted 
  
North Central Region 
 
No Questions were submitted 

 
Northeast Region 
 
No solicitations 
 
 
Northwest Region 
 
No solicitations 
 
 
Southeast Region 
 
SE01/SE02 (Proj. ID 1000-87-01) 
 
Q1:  The second‐to‐last bullet item under Deliverables states “Provide traffic control…..”  Please provide a 

definition of “provide traffic control”.  Does that item include preparation of designs or plans for traffic 
control?  If designs or plans are required, what is the submittal and review process before inspections 
can take place?  Does this item include providing advance warning signs, drums, cones, and other 
signage? 

 
A1: Traffic control is seldom used for routine inspections, although occasionally there just isn’t room to 

perform the inspection safely. This would not involve any designs, submittals, etc. and can sometimes be 
coordinated and provided by the individual county.  If traffic control is required, it is usually just for a 
simple shoulder or lane closure in accordance with the MUTCD, and would also require the consultant to 
enter it into the DOT’s Lane Closure System.   

 
Q2:  What equipment, if any, will be provided by the Department?  For example, will the Department’s 

snooper truck(s) be available for Consultant use, or will the Consultant need to provide its own snooper 
truck? 

 
A2: Routine inspections are visual from the ground/ bridge deck and do not require the use of a snooper 

truck.  There may be some inspections in the Marquette Interchange that have fracture critical pier caps 
and those would require the use of a bucket truck and lane closures. 
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SE01/SE02 (Proj. ID 1000-87-01), and SE03/SE04 (Proj. ID 1000-87-02) 
 
Q1: Will these projects be awarded to multiple consultants?  If so, how many?  
 
A1:     Consideration will be given to award to multiple consultants however per the solicitation, the same firm 

could only be selected for only one solicitation ID per project ID.   
 
 
Q2:  In order to help us determine staff requirements and potential teaming, could you provide the list of the 

structures to be inspected, or at least the number of the different types of structures?  
 
A2: Specific bridges have not been determined just yet. There will be approximately 100 bridges. 
 
 
Q3: Can you provide a more detailed schedule of deliverables?  
 
A3: At this time the routine bridge inspections are for bridges that require inspections in the months of August, 

September and October. Since you have 28 days from the end of the inspection month to enter the report 
into the HSIS system, this would take you to November 28th  to enter the October inspections. 

 
  
SE03/SE04 (Proj. ID 1000-87-02) 
 
Q1: WISDOT requires a specific training class to be qualified to inspect “C-” designated culverts, “R-” 

designated retaining walls, and “N-“ designated noise walls? 
 
A1: WISDOT doesn’t have any qualification requirements greater than those specified in the Solicitation. 
 
 
Southwest Region 
 
No Questions were submitted 
 
 
Bureau Of Structures 
 
No Questions were submitted 
 
Bureau of Technical Services 
 
No Questions were submitted 
 
 
 
 
 
 


